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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: CEC Workshop on EPIC Obj. S9: Advance Technologies and Strategies That
Optimize the Benefits of Plug-in Electric Vehicles to the Electricity System.

Parties to the Alternative Fuel Vehicles Rulemaking:

FYI, The California Energy Commission will be holding a workshop on the Electric Program
Investment Charge (EPIC) seeking input to focus R&D efforts under Strategic Objective S9,
Advance Technologies and Strategies That Optimize the Benefits of Plug-in Electric Vehicles
to the Electricity System. Discussion topics will include Demand-Side Management strategies
and smart- or managed charging for EVs.

Please see http://www.eneray.ca.gov/research/epic/documents/#2014meetings for the
workshop notice (excerpt copied below).

June 30, 2014
Workshop to host a panel of representatives from Original Equipment Manufacturers
to discuss research and development opportunities

« Workshop Notice

Please visit the Commission’s AFV and EPIC pages for additional information.

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/altvehicles/

http//www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Climate+Change/research+and+development. htm
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Sincerely,

Noel Crisostomo
Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst

Fmerging Procurement Strategies- Alt Vehicles | Energy Division | CPUC

415 703 5404
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